ILLINOIS HOUSINGn
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #610

DATE: 11/5/2025

TO: Owners and Agents of IHDA Assisted and Financed Rental Properties
ccC: IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM: IHDA Asset Management Department

RE: Updated Guidance on HOME and LIHTC

SUMMARY:

The Asset Management department is committed to informing IHDA-supported developments of
changes and guidance related to the programs we monitor, including HOME and LIHTC.

For developments with HOME funding, earlier this year, HUD released afinal rule for the HOME
program with the intention of streamlining and simplifying program requirements. After delays
related to the federal administration change, this rule is in effect as of October 30, 2025 and will
be implemented by IHDA on January 1, 2026. IHDA has posted updated guidance and documents
reflecting this rule on the IHDA website, including the LIHTC/HOME Manual, HOME & National
Housing Trust Fund (NHTF) Lease Rider, and the Instructions for Rent and Utility Allowance
Request.

Additionally, for LIHTC developments, the LIHTC/HOME manual has been updated with guidance
on notification requirements at the end of the Extended Use period. Please refer to Section 7.3.1
of the manual for details.

If you have any questions, please contact your Asset Manager.
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